Warrior Band Boosters General Meeting Minutes

Date: February 20, 2013

Location: JHS Chorus Room

Meeting called to order: 7:05 pm

Attendance: Approximately 20

Booster President Stephanie Schulz called the meeting to order.

The minutes from the January 16, 2013, Booster meeting were approved on motion from Kate Tierney and seconded by Buffie Hill.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Rose Lynch could not attend the meeting, but she provided a report that was distributed. If there are any questions, please email Rose at jhsbandtreasurer@comcast.net.

WINTER GUARD PRELIMS UPDATE

We still need a lot of volunteers. Student sign up sheets are posted on the snack room door in the band room. Adult sign up sheets are posted on the white board behind the piano in the band room. Shifts are available on Friday night and Saturday from 6:00 AM to 10:00 PM. Please sign up in the band room.

The cooking location has been set, and arrangements with Cheney Brothers have been made.

To date, 43 guards have signed up to compete.

Mrs. Alligood announced the event at the recent SAC meeting.

We are waiting on a menu for the judges' food.

Tommy Schulz will talk with two different Dunkin Donuts to ask if they can help with breakfast.

We do need help getting contacts for flowers. We would like to purchase 300-350 single carnations or roses to sell, but we are having trouble getting in touch with florists.

If anyone would like to make a donation, Publix gift cards are very helpful!

UPCOMING SPRING CONCERT

We will need donations for the Bake Sale at the concert - soda, water, purchased baked goods.

We also need volunteers for ticket sales.

INDEPENDENCE MIDDLE SCHOOL BAND PANCAKE BREAKFAST

The Jazz Ensemble will be performing this Saturday at the IMS Band Pancake Breakfast and Silent Auction. Mr. Larkin would like to have a recruiting table at the event. Bonnie Welsh offered the use of her table. Kim Maihack will create a concert flyer the February 28th concert that can be distributed. Debbie Wiley will bring her laptop and FMBC Finals DVD to show. We have brochures and a display board of photos that we can use also.

February 20, 2013 1 of 4

SALT WATER FISHING EVENT - March 2nd

Tommy Schulz and Tim Kellogg are heading concessions for this event to be held at Jupiter High School on Saturday, March 2nd. It is an all day event, and they are planning for 500 people to eat within one hour's time. They plan to sell meal tickets in the morning so they can prepare food ahead so they can distribute it quickly. They will need 12-15 adult and student volunteers to sell tickets and prepare food starting at 7:00 AM. Students can earn community service hours, and adults can time towards their Volunteer Fair Share Credit. Watch for an email with more details soon!

If you would like to help, please contact Tim Kellogg at kelloggx4@bellsouth.net.

MIXED BAGS SPRING FUNDRAISER

Do we want to do Mixed Bags as a spring fundraiser? There was discussion as to whether we should do one in April or in May so that new students can participate. If we do this in the spring, Michelle would like to be sure we have closed the fundraiser completely before the seniors are done.

BAND BANQUET – April 27 at Abacoa Golf Club

We need a committee to help plan decorations and make centerpieces. We are considering a "Glow" theme. Michelle will set a meeting date/time and Debbie will include it in an email.

Pam Crider will send out evites for the banquet about two weeks ahead of the event. Band members and two guests are invited. Only students can use money from their fundraising account for their ticket. Other tickets must be purchased outright.

HONDA CLASSIC BIRDIES FOR CHILDREN – Bonnie Welsh

We are moving up the leader board of donations! It is very easy to pay by credit card online. Your child's fundraising account gets 100% of your donation, and an additional 10% is donated to the general band account!

The deadline for online donations is Wednesday, February 27th.

ROGER DEAN SPRING TRAINING CONCESSIONS – Bonnie Welsh

Bonnie will send an update to those who are working concessions. There are a few more spots available.

Arrival time for the March 13th game is 3:00 for stand leaders and 3:45 for everyone else.

We had about 60 people attend the mandatory training session. Some people did not get badges at the training sessions. Bonnie will find out how they can get badges.

We are allowed only two 15-year olds per shift to work the Dippin' Dots stand.

Stephanie is working on getting hats for the workers, as they are required to have matching hats. (She is also working on staff t-shirts for the Winter Guard Prelims event.)

The Board will be discussing the 90%-10% split for Roger Dean Concessions at their board meeting tomorrow night.

GL SCRIP FUNDRAISER - David Summers

We did just place an order. The next order will be done in a month or so. Gift cards are great for baby showers, bridal showers, teacher appreciation, etc.

Adrienne Avallone agreed at the January meeting to shadow David & Lisa and take this fundraiser over next year.

February 20, 2013 2 of 4

DONORSCHOOSE.ORG

We have already raised funds for a sound system rack, and it is in the band room! Right now, we can only post one project at a time on the web site. We will be working on getting new drumline equipment. As projects are completed, our group will earn "points," and once we have enough points, we can apply for more expensive packages.

Spread the word about DonorsChoose! Thanks to those who have already donated.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

Board elections will be held at our March 20th meeting. Kim Maihack, Pam Crider and Cathy Borgman were nominated to be on the nominating committee.

Debbie will send out an email announcing the committee and listing the board positions.

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES

- JHS Jazz Ensemble performing at Independence Middle School Band's Pancake Breakfast and Silent Auction on Saturday, February 23rd at 11:30 AM
- Winter Guard Competition this Saturday, February 23rd at Flanagan High School. Performance time is 6:28 PM.
- JHS Band Concert on Thursday, February 28th at 7:00 PM.
- Wind Ensemble MPA on Thursday, March 7th at Wellington High School.
- Symphonic Band MPA on Friday, March 8th at Wellington High School.
- JHS Freshman Orientation on Monday, Thursday, March 14th at 6:30 PM. Volunteers are needed to man a recruiting table.
- Winter Guard Prelims on Saturday, March 16th. Volunteers are needed!
- Middle School Recruitment on Monday, March 18th. Chaperones are needed!

FRESHMAN ORIENTATION - March 14th at 6:30 PM

We would like to set up a recruiting table at the incoming freshmen orientation on Thursday, March 14th at 6:30 PM. We need a couple of volunteers to man this table.

Would it be possible to have a few Color Guard members who are not in Winter Guard attend to talk to students?

MIDDLE SCHOOL RECRUITMENT - March 18th

Spirit of Jupiter members are invited to go on a middle school recruiting trip on Monday, March 18th (during the school day) to Jupiter Middle School and Independence Middle School. We will also be going to Lighthouse Elementary for a short performance and "instrument petting zoo."

Student sign up sheets are located on the band locker room door. Adult chaperones are also needed that day.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Congratulations to the JHS Jazz Ensemble. They earned an Excellent rating at the Jazz Ensemble MPA.

February 20, 2013 3 of 4

Congratulations to all of our Solo & Ensemble participants. JHS earned 56 medals for superiors, including 26 students who qualified for State Solo & Ensemble.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 PM on motion.

February 20, 2013 4 of 4